
George Washington Newton Lower Falls Marker 

 
Resting on the west side of the Charles River at the border between Wellesley and 

Newton Lower Falls near Washington Street, this stone monument marks the place 

where George Washington crossed over the river from Wellesley into Newton during his 

tour of the newly formed United States in 1789. Washington began his tour of New 

England on October 15, 1789, not long after taking office on April 30, 1789. It was part 

of his plan to visit each of the states during his tenure in office to guard against 

sectionalism from dividing the young union. 

 

The marker was placed by the Wellesley Historical Society in 1932, and reads, “Near this 

spot President Washington entered this town, November 6, 1789,” a significant 

reminder of Newton and Wellesley’s shared history. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


